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Dr. Frwi

©, Dr. Ravi Kumar Sharma [MU - Jaipur] <ravikumarsharma@jaipurmanipal.edu>;

Dear Dr. Ravi Sharma,
Greetings,

Thank you very much for contacting me regarding research collaboration. Yeah 1 am aware of the collaboration and the MOU signing of UMP
and MUJ. My colleagues brief me about the wonderful facilities you have in MUJ. Indeed | am extremely comfortable and happy working
with Indian colleagues. | am happy to hear you have intention of joining us in Summer 2019. 1 would like to officially accept your proposal
and my team will do everything in our capacity to make your stay here in UMP fruitful. To help me for the preparation purpose, If you can
give me details of your plan:

1. Expertise area of your colleague. Is he/she also joining my team?
. 2. Duration of your stay in UMP
3. Any arrangement you will be expecting from my team that could have financial implications
4. For preparation purposes, | would suggest if you can send me your research plan during the duration. It would be great if your
planning include the material and facility requirement.
5. Kindly if you can attach your PhD thesis, your journals related to PCM. So that we can start citing them in our ongoing manuscript
submissions.

Thank you very much.

From: Dr. Ravi Kumar Sharma [MU - Jaipur] <ravikumar.sharma@jaipur.manipal.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October, 2018 8:08 PM

To: ftwi@ump.edu.my

Subject: Proposal for research collaboration '

Dear Dr. Hagos,

r i &
‘ﬂeetings,

My name is Ravi Sharma, did PhD from University of Malaya, Kuala Lumpur. Originally | am from India and working in
Manipal University Jaipur (MUJ), India.

My research area is phase change materials (PCM), thermal energy storage. Details of my publications can be found in
my google scholar profile (link below).

Recently UMP and MUJ India has signed an MoU for student and faculty exchange for academic and research purpose |

believe it is a good step and this way faculty members of both universities can work together and produce more.
.

As | have spent 4 years in Malaysia, | am very well aware with the culture of this country. You have also stayed in India for
your master degree, so you are also aware with Indian culture.
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